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Dorothy Menasco

= — == ———
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 5:37 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis’
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve
Subject: RE: Interested Party Request
Ms. Davis:

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly as interested persons in the dockets listed
below.

For future reference, and to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please
direct comments, requests for information, and changes to contact information, to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Give our office a call if you have any questions. This e-mail will be placed in Parties Correspondence
in each docket for historical purposes.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve

Subject: Interested Party Request

oD |Cockats
Good morning: = O

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C.
Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets:

130194-WS / 130180-WS ¢/
130178-SU ./ 130176-WS 1/
130175-WS ¢/ 130174-WU /
130173-WU ¢/ 130172-WS /
130171-WS / 130155-WU
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130153-WS ./ 130149-WU ¢
130128-WS ¢/ 130105-WS /
130065-SU ~ 130055-WS
130025-WU ./ 130010-WS o/
120317-WS / 120285-SU ;-

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thanks.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1400
850-488-9330



PRE-APPENDED
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State of Florida OoCuU 0. 03540-13

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 31,2013
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
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-
—? ¥
FROM: Bart Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting and Finance E:) J

RE: Docket No. 130055-WS Application for approval of transfer of LP Ultilities

Corporation's water and wastewater systems and Certificate Nos. 620-W and 533-S,
to LP Waterworks, Inc., in Highlands County.

Please incorporate the attached e-mail dated July 31, 2013 into the docket file.
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Bart Fletcher
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From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:17 PM

To: James McRoy

Cc: Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks (CBulecza@PSC.STATE.FL.US); Andrew Maurey;
Todd Brown; Lydia Roberts; Shannon Hudson (SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US); Patti Daniel;
Paul Vickery

Subject: LP Transfer.- Docket No. 130055-WS

Importance: High

The recommendation for the above-referenced docket scheduled to be filed tomorrow will not be filed now. The parties
want staff to hold off another month see e-mails below.

From: John Lovelette [mailto:jlovelette@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Carl Smith

Subject: RE: LP Transfer

Importance: High

Bart:

| spoke with Carl Smith this morning. LP Utilities and LP Waterworks are in the process of resolving some
issues with the Rate Base and LP Utilities is in agreement with LP Waterworks to hold off on the submittal to
the Commission while this issue is resolved.

John H. Lovelette
LP Utilities, Corp.

From: csmith@uswatercorp.net

Date: Wed, 31 Jul 2013 12:00:13 -0400

Subject: LP Transfer

To: BFletche@psc.state.fl.us; jlovelette@hotmail.com
CC: vpenick@uswatercorp.net; csmith@uswatercorp.net

Bart, in discussion with the Shareholders of LP Waterworks, Inc. we are requesting to hold off on the submittal
to the Commission for one month while we discuss further with LP Utilities. John, we are in hopes that you as
the representative of LP Utilities would email Bart and state you are also in agreement while we work this
issue out.

Please let Bart and | know as soon as possible.
Carl Smith

US Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard



New Port Richey, FL 34652
Toll Free: 866.753.8292
Cell; 727.835.9522

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com
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From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 5:19 PM PARTIES
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 130055 - Party Question

Hey: | don’t think that the seller, LP Utilities Corp, needs to be listed as a party. The only party to this docket is the
buyer, LP Waterworks, the entity who is asking for the transfer of certificate . Hope that helps.
Suzanne

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: shrownle@psc.state.fl.us

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4:29 PM

To: Suzanne Brownless

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang; James McRoy
Subject: Docket 130055 - Party Question

Good afternoon, Suzanne,

I was updating some parties information in the above-mentioned docket and note that in the utilities
section, Company Codes WS860 (L. P. Utilities Corporation) and WS963 (LP Waterworks, Inc.) are
listed. However, in the parties information, only LP Waterworks is listed. Shouldn’t L. P. Utilities
Corporation be listed in the parties information as well? Please advise and I will update that
information if needed. Thank you for your help!
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